## **Tehrim Sattar**

Asst Manager (Projects Coordination & Creative Marketing)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: tehrimsattar333@gmail.com

Contact:



2012 - 2016

## **About**

Dr. Tehrim Sattar is working as Asst Manager (Projects Coordination & Creative Marketing) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Tehrim Sattar has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

CDA, CDA

**BE in Architectural Engineering** 

UET Lahore , Pakistan	
Experience	
Asst Manager (Projects Coordination & Creative Marketing) University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Research Executive (Web & Graphics) NCAI, NCAI	2023 - 2024
Design & Co-ordination Engineer AEDCON , AEDCON	2021 - 2022
Graphic Designer The Digitalmen-UK , The Digitalmen-UK	2019 - 2021
Assistant Architect Habib Rafiq Pvt. Ltd , Habib Rafiq Pvt. Ltd	2016 - 2018
Architecture & Graphic designer Fiverr (Freelance) , Fiverr (Freelance)	2016 - 2023
Internship- Architecture	2014 - 2014